
EOI No. 01/2018 
 
CLARIFICATIONS TO EXPRESSION OF INTEREST NO.01/2018 
 
Questions and Answers: 
 

1. To confirm that the submission of the proposal may be by email given in the EOI or in 
form of original/ authenticated documents? Yes. Proposals must be sent by email in a 
single package, according to the Expression of Interest document published. 
Contentiously, if scanned documents are not original it has to be a certified copy. If 
necessary, at a later stage physical documents may be requested. 
 

2. Can we present documents in Portuguese only? Yes. 
 

3. Number 2.0 l) "Construction of electrical infrastructure, including medium voltage 
system, low voltage system and public lighting." Engco Eléctrica possesses capacities 
and experience in these works, which we can present with the requisite requirements. 
 
However, the number 3.1, as a selection criteria, only applies to construction 
companies.  
 
Taking into account the above facts, and in order to maximize project costs, it will be 
possible for the electrification component to be separated from civilian and in two 
parts, namely: 
 
a) Medium Voltage Network, Low Voltage Network and Public Lighting and 
Connection to Residences 
 
b) Residential electrical installation  
 
It is not possible to separate the electricity component from the general package. 
 

4. Can the ICVL indicate the requirements of only the electricity companies for works 
under (a) and (b)? No.  
 

5. By when the project is planned to start? Specific dates will depend on the speed of 
this phase and subsequent phases. We are pleased to start as soon as possible.  
 

6. We hereby request the Annexure 1 - Form of Expression of Interest, in an editable 
version (WORD). We cannot arrange the same in the word version. 
 
 

7. Please send us the maps attached to the Notice of Expression of Interest, in digital 
format. We cannot arrange the same in the word version. 



Do I request clarification regarding the bill of quantity; maps will be provided after 
approval or are already available? They will be provided in a second phase, for the pre-
selected parties, at this stage. 
 
8. Do you have other biding documents? Can you send it to me?  

Not at this stage. Further documents will be submitted on the next stage to the short 
listed capable bidders. 

 
9. What is the time limit for Bank Guaranty?  

It will be defined at later stage on bidding submission (for short listed bidders), 
depending on the type of guarantee. What we require now is confirmation that the 
applicant can issue bank guarantee on the amount referenced on the EOI. 
 


